
 
 
 

 
   4 October 2007 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

FLEMING PARK CONSULTATIVE GROUP 
will meet on 

Tuesday, 9 October 2007 
beginning at 

7:00 pm 
in 

The Golf Course Clubhouse, Fleming Park Leisure Centre, Passfield Avenue, 
Eastleigh 

 
TO: Councillors A Broadhurst, Davies-Dear, Holden-Brown, Mrs Hughes, Irish, 

Pepper, Mrs Sollitt and Tennent 
 
Co-Optees: C Abraham (5.0 Club), C Brennan (Cricket), C Broomes (Martial Arts), A 

Buckley (Mini Soccer), R Bunting (Bowls), C Cleeter ( Squash), R Cutler 
(Tennis), J Farr (Diving), J Flannigan (Golf), K Fox (Hockey), I Goldsmith 
(Prism FC), P Jones (Golf), S Karir (Hockey), P Kirkpatrick (ESDAD), A 
Kuttner (Bettermaths), L Massey (Ballet), M Sykes (Mens Hockey), E 
Szary (Fitness), A Wheavil (Golf), T Wheeler (Girls Football), N Whitcher 
(Diving) and S Wright (Badminton)  

 
D C Leisure: P Leamore and J Parker  
 
Eastleigh Borough Council: J Birt 
 
Staff Contact: Julia Roy, Democratic Services Officer (Tel: 023 8068 8133;  

Email:   julia.roy@eastleigh.gov.uk)  
   
 
Refreshments will be available from 6.30 pm 
 

RICHARD WARD 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

Civic Offices, Leigh Road, 
Eastleigh  SO50 9YN 

 
 
2000/01 
Community Safety Preventing Crime and  Disorder 
2002/03 
Fostering Business Growth 



AGENDA 
1. Apologies     
 
2. Minutes of Previous Meeting and Matters Arising    (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
3. Appointment of Vice-Chairman for 2007/08     
 
4. General Management Report    (Pages 7 - 12) 
 
5. Proposed Scale of Charges 2008-9    (Pages 13 - 20) 
 
6. Update from Clubs     
 
7. Date of Next Meeting     
 
8. Any Other Business     
 

 
 



1 

FLEMING PARK CONSULTATIVE GROUP 
 

Tuesday, 10 April 2007  (7:00 pm – 8:40 pm) 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor A Broadhurst (Chairman); Councillors Mrs Holden-Brown, Mrs 
Hughes, Irish, Pepper and Tennent 
 
Co-opted Members: C Abraham, R Bunting, J Farr, P Kirkpatrick, A Kuttner, A 
Wheavil, N Whitcher and S Wright 
 
Representing D C Leisure: A Bunday, P Leamore and J Parker 
 
Representing Eastleigh Borough Council: J Birt 
 
Apologies for absence were received from J Flannigan and L Massey 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
 
 
2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 
 
 The minutes of the meeting held on 10 October 2006 were agreed as a 

correct record, subject to Item 5 (Update from Clubs – Fleming Park Golf 
Club) being amended to read that 150 people had attended the event in 
honour of David Miller. 
 
Matters arising: 
 
Update from EDSAD: It was queried whether the steps to the pool, for use 
by disabled swimmers, had arrived yet.  The Area Manager confirmed that 
they had only just been received and would be put into use after the Easter 
holiday. 
 
General Management Report: It was queried whether quotes for a revised 
car parking scheme had been received.  The Sport and Recreation 
Manager referred to the display boards showing the scheme, which Group 
members were welcome to discuss, and confirmed that tenders for the 
scheme had just been received and were being considered.  It was 
proposed that the scheme would be implemented with the Bishopstoke 2 
project in the summer. 
 
Proposed scale of charges: The General Manager confirmed that the 
problem with pool users not showering first had abated, due to clearer 
signage.  New signage was also on order. 
 
Southampton Saints Girls Football Club: The General Manager confirmed 
that all the issues raised had been addressed. 
 

Agenda Item 2

1



2 

Fleming Park Squash Club: It was confirmed that an invitation had been 
extended to the Club by the Borough Council to meet again to discuss 
completing grant aid forms.  DC Leisure offered to assist as well.  
Membership numbers had increased recently. 
 
Parkewood School of Dance: It was confirmed that problems with room 
clearance before sessions had improved significantly.    
 
Independent Martial Arts Organisation: It was reported that new notice 
boards and a separate leaflet dispenser had been provided in the food and 
beverage area. 
 
Indoor Hockey Club: It was reported that, although it had not been possible 
to provide a trolley for moving boards, space and car parking issues had 
been resolved. 
 
EDSAD: It was reported that it had not been found possible to use a 
wheelchair in the new changing cubicles or the gents toilets.  The Area 
Manager confirmed that problems had been experienced with the 
refurbishment and that the supplier was rectifying the problems.  DC 
Leisure would pursue the supplier for loss of custom on EDSAD’s behalf.  
Consideration was now being given to changing one of the toilets into a 
combined toilet/shower area, which would provide more room.  
Consultation would be undertaken with EDSAD when the design was 
drawn up.  It was also noted that the new cubicles in the Changing Village 
were transparent and the Area Manager confirmed that this was being 
addressed.  
 
Disabled Car Parking: It was confirmed that the problem of people using 
disabled parking bays in the evening was being addressed, both by 
announcements being given over the public address system and by 
improved signage.  In response to a query as to whether the new car 
parking plan would provide slopes beside disabled spaces, it was 
confirmed that this request had been passed on to staff drawing up the 
plans. 

 
3. GENERAL MANAGEMENT REPORT 
 
 The Sport and Recreation Manager introduced a report which reviewed the 

activities and attendances at Fleming Park during September 2006 to 
February 2007.  An update on major and minor projects and current issues 
was also provided. 
 
Major works during the period included the installation of new lockers and 
cubicles in the Changing Village in December 2006 and replacement 
shower pumps in February 2007.  Proposed works from March included 
Phase 2 of the Gym upgrade and improvements in the Park. 
 
Health initiatives had been very successful, with a Nutrition and Weight 
Management course launched in January, an increase of 13% in the 

2



3 

number of GP referrals and the celebration of 100,000 miles walked under 
the Healthwalks scheme. 
 
A number of new programming initiatives had been launched, including a 
cross country league for local primary schools, attracting approximately 
200 children, and a strong tennis programme operated by Fleming Park 
Tennis Centre.   
 
Total attendances at Fleming Park had increased by 67,239 compared to 
the same period the previous year.  Swimming figures had increased, with 
the Swimming Academy still proving very popular.  Unfortunately golf 
attendances continued to fall, showing a 20% decline.  Mr Wheavil 
reported that vandalism on the course was a problem, combined with 
people using a selection of courses rather than just one.  These issues 
were discussed at the consultation meetings between DC Leisure, the 
Borough Council and the Golf Club.  Efforts were being made to encourage 
people to use the course, including a Club event on 13 May, to which 
guests were invited.  
 
A discussion took place around the use of the course by walkers.  This was 
prevented by a bye-law, which needed enforcing.  DC Leisure and the 
Borough Council would investigate this issue.   Access points to the golf 
course would also be reviewed. 
 
Incidents of anti-social behaviour and vandalism were increasing, and the 
Borough Council, DC Leisure and the Police were working together to try 
and reduce these occurrences.  Quotes were currently being awaited for 
an external CCTV system. 
 
It was AGREED that the report be noted. 

 
4. CUSTOMER COMMENTS 
 
 The General Manager introduced a report containing charts showing a 

comparison of customer complaints and comments for 2005 and 2006. 
 
It was reported that additional customer comment boxes were available in 
the food and beverage area and a book had been provided in Reception. 
 
Complaints centred mainly on activities and equipment.  The Area 
Manager requested Club representatives to pass on any comments or 
complaints received from Club members. 
 
It was queried how often the changing rooms and the water in the pool 
were cleaned.  The Area Manager confirmed that a deep clean was carried 
out when the changing area was refurbished, and that cleaning was carried 
out throughout the day as required.  However, consideration was currently 
being given to implementing a more robust cleaning system, including late 
afternoon cleaning.  With regard to the pool, the Diving Club reported 
problems with the pool water, but there had been an issue with the pool 

3



4 

vacuum cleaner.  It was a requirement for hats to be worn during swimming 
lessons, and it was queried whether this should be made standard for all 
pool users. 
 
Other cleaning issues raised included the tables in the restaurant and the 
tables in the function room, particularly on Saturday mornings.  The 
General Manager agreed to investigate these areas. 

 
5. UPDATE FROM CLUBS 
 
 Fleming Park Golf Club: Mr Wheavil reported that, probably due to the 

works being carried out on the course, some fencing had been found in the 
third bunker.  Also, the greens were not up to standard, due to problems 
with drainage, and cracking had occurred in some places.  The surface 
water needed draining, with the worst area being at the top of the hill.  The 
Area Manager replied that the course had to be allowed to dry out after the 
wet weather over the winter, in order for drainage work to be carried out 
and for vehicles to be taken onto the course.  This had happened to other 
golf courses in the area, also, which had had to close for periods over the 
winter.  Mr Wheavil suggested that consideration be given to renewing 
season tickets for 13 months, instead of 12, by way of compensation.  The 
Area Manager reminded the Group that a significant number of golf prices 
would be going backwards from April 2007.  He also informed the Group 
that significant losses were being incurred by DC Leisure on an annual 
basis.  The Chairman requested that he be copied in to the minutes of 
meetings between DC Leisure, the Borough Council and the Golf Club.  Mr 
Wheavil also reported that trees had been cut down on the 14th fairway, 
which had improved the course.  DC Leisure also confirmed that golf 
lessons from a local golf professional would be available from 16th April. 
 
EDSAD: Mr Kirkpatrick reported that the circular regarding posters in the 
foyer had been received and that EDSAD would be sending in material in 
due course. 
 
Fleming Park Badminton Club: Ms Wright reported that when the 
basketball players came onto court at 9pm, the dividing wall doors often 
opened onto the badminton courts and could not be kept closed.  The Area 
Manager confirmed that this would be investigated, as they should be 
locked into posts. 
 
Fleming Park Bowls Club: Mr Bunting reported that the summer season 
was to start on 21 April.  A number of prestige games were to take place at 
the Club over the summer, including the Ladies County match and the 
Hampshire Past Presidents match.  Refurbishment of the bar area had 
been carried out and the changing rooms reduced to two, from three, 
giving more room.  The public telephone had been ripped off the wall in a 
spate of vandalism, but would be replaced.  After the successful open days 
last year, two more had been planned for this year, on 12th and 19th May.   
Membership was remaining constant.  The greens had been treated, after 
it had been found that birds pecking the greens had been in search of 

4



5 

leatherjackets. 
 
5.0 Club: Mrs Abraham reported that membership levels were remaining 
constant and that Keep Fit was very popular.  Four good mats were now 
available for short mat bowls.  Members had taken part in the REACT and 
other Games and some had won silver medals. 
 
Bettermaths: Mr Kuttner reported that more students had enrolled and that 
good results were expected for SATS and GCSEs, which would be taken in 
May/June.  Members appreciated the new facilities and were pleased that 
rooms were always set up ready for them. 
 
Eastleigh Diving Club: Mr Whitcher reported that the Club already had 
some leaflets available and that some A4 sized ones were also being 
produced.  The Club used the Function Room for meetings, but had been 
asked to move to the café area at 10.30 pm.  This area was not conducive 
to meetings, and some members found it difficult to hear.  It was asked 
whether the Function Room could be retained and the General Manager 
agreed to investigate this.  The Club would also like to hold a promotion 
day at Fleming Park, with the boat outside and bubble dives offered in the 
pool.  The Area Manager confirmed that this would be checked with the 
Health and Safety Co-ordinator. 
 

 
6. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
 It was AGREED that the next meeting be held on Tuesday 9 October 2007 

at the Golf Clubhouse. 
 
7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 Legionnaires Disease: In response to a query concerning checks to 

prevent this, the Area Manager confirmed that a contractor carried out a 
risk assessment biennially, and that log books were maintained, recording 
water temperature and condition of shower heads. 

 
3442 
 
 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\6\ai00016675\generalmanagementreport0.doc 1

FLEMING PARK CONSULTATIVE GROUP 

Tuesday 9 October 2007 

GENERAL MANAGEMENT REPORT 

Report of the Sport and Recreation Manager 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the contents of this report are noted and that Group 
Members make any comments on the issues raised. 
 

Summary 
 
This report reviews the programme and attendances at Fleming Park during March – 
August 2007. It also provides an update on completed and proposed projects and 
highlights current issues. 

Statutory Powers 
 
Local Government Act 1988, Section 19 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1976 

 

Introduction 

1. DC Leisure manages Fleming Park on behalf of Eastleigh Borough Council. 
The partnership has been in force since December 1991 and the current 
contract runs until March 2020. 

 Major Works from March – August 2007 

2. There has been an unprecedented number of works during this period and 
these are listed below:- 

ITEM DETAILS 

Accessible poolside steps Received and now in operation 

Car Park resurfacing & additional 
disabled parking provision Completed August 2007 

Gym upgrade – phase 2 New spinning studio, resistance 
equipment and flooring  

Agenda Item 4

7



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\6\ai00016675\generalmanagementreport0.doc 2

Improvements in the Park Additional landscaping, trees 
and fencing repairs 

Studio 2 New air conditioning & 
ventilation system installed. 

Gym Replacement and additional air 
conditioning units installed 

Poolside windows Film installed and glare has 
been reduced 

Green keeper shed DC Leisure has formal 
occupation 

Gym changing rooms 
New shower panelling, cubicles, 
vanity units and improvements 

to the ventilation system 

Golf Clubhouse Installation of air conditioning 
and a moveable partition 

Function Room Replacement air conditioning 
unit 

Physiotherapy Room Old staff room converted for 
physiotherapist’s practice 

Fire exits 

Fire exits fitted with door 
magnets linked to fire system to 

prevent illegal access and 
egress 

 

 Proposed future works 

3. Fleming Park’s Project Team is developing a planning application for an 
additional four outside tennis courts. This expansion is required because of 
the highly successful tennis operation at Fleming Park as reported to this 
Consultative Group in April 2007. 

4. Meetings are being held with the Council’s planners to ensure that all planning 
requirements are incorporated in the application.  

5. A new reception desk and access control turnstiles will be installed in the gym. 

6. Quotes have been received for internal and external CCTV. 

 

8



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\6\ai00016675\generalmanagementreport0.doc 3

Health Initiatives 

7. A second Nutrition and Weight Management course was successfully held in 
the summer and a further course is planned for January 2008.The course is 
designed to educate whilst also involving a fitness programme.  

8. The GP referral scheme continues to exceed expectations. Healthwalks has 
achieved a record number of participants in one month recording just under 
1000 people in August. 

9. The MEND programme has also been well received. The programme ran 
successfully from May – July for the 8 – 13 age group. The children who have 
taken part are encouraged to continue to exercise as the activities for this age 
group have been increased as shown below and free swimming is also 
offered to them. DC Leisure plan to run three MEND programmes per year 
and the next course will start in September. 

10. The Centre also supported the National No Smoking Day in March by 
displaying information and leaflets for leisure centre visitors and staff. 

11. DC Leisure continues to support the Council’s desire to encourage more staff 
to take part in healthy activities. A recent initiative involved circuit training 
which was attended by 15 staff initially for a period of 6 weeks. 

 Programming 

12 The Leisure Centre is a popular venue for school competitions and has hosted 
a swimming gala, a biathlon relay and the annual solar car challenge. 

13. Apart from school/college usage and the MEND programme, the Centre has 
also been looking to expand its programme for teenagers.  

• Teen workout sessions in the gym for the 11-16 year olds have been 
increased to include Friday evenings. From September 27th a new 
Teens Circuit class is planned for the same age group. This will 
complement the existing Saturday and Sunday sessions.  

• A pool party for 11-16 year olds was offered every Friday evening 
throughout the summer holidays and it is hoped to expand on this with 
other activities in the school holidays. 

• The use of dance mats for classes or parties is also being investigated 
– a fun way for young people to exercise without realising it! 

14. A successful Family Fun Day was held in August and it attracted 150 people. 
The only disappointment was that very few of the Centre’s clubs took part in 
an event that was ideal for advertising and marketing to potential new 
members.   

 

9



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\6\ai00016675\generalmanagementreport0.doc 4

 Attendances 

15. Between March – August 2007, total attendances increased by 17,731 
compared to the same time last year. 

16. The refurbishment of the gym and changing rooms has resulted in a 7% 
increase in attendances. 

17. Total swimming attendances are showing an increase on last year but this 
does not tell the whole story as adult swimming is down on last year. 
Swimming campaigns are being devised to try to attract customers.  

18. 5 O and squash attendances remain stable. 

19. There has been a slight increase in football attendances but it is expected that 
this will start to plateau as the “new” facilities become fully booked. 

20. Unfortunately the golf attendances continue to fall and this approximates to a 
9% decline compared to last year. 

Golf   

21. The fall in golf attendances is a growing concern for DC Leisure, Fleming Park 
Golf Club and the Council. Over the last year an increase in the number of 
consultative meetings has taken place between these parties to discuss this 
issue. This is in addition to the Greens Committee which meets specifically to 
discuss the condition of the course and the Council’s Projects Manager (Parks 
and Open Spaces) also meets the Head Green Keeper on a monthly basis to 
conduct a course inspection. The wet summer has hindered the work 
programme of the Head Green Keeper but the Council remains satisfied that 
this work programme will be delivered including work to some of the tees. DC 
Leisure has also invested heavily in new machinery at a cost of £48,000. This 
new equipment will help to improve the growth and development of the grass 
and the new aeration equipment will assist in increasing play during inclement 
weather.  

22. We are therefore keen to continue to explore issues other than the condition 
of the course as reasons for the steady decline in attendances. This will be 
progressed at these additional meetings  

Antisocial behaviour/Vandalism 

23. Compared to August 2006 – February 2007, the number of recorded incidents 
of vandalism has decreased, thefts and break-ins are higher and acts of anti 
social behaviour remain the same during March – August 2007. 

24. DC Leisure, Eastleigh Borough Council and the Police continue to work 
closely together to try to reduce these incidents. DC Leisure and Eastleigh 
Borough Council are now close to agreeing a new CCTV system for internal 
and external cameras as previously noted in this report. 

10



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\6\ai00016675\generalmanagementreport0.doc 5

Continuous Improvement 

25. DC Leisure’s Managers remain committed to improving their customer 
service. To this end there is another QUEST inspection of the Centre in 
October. QUEST is a management award which looks at all aspects of the 
operation of the Centre with the aim of improving service.  

26. There is also an on-going benchmarking exercise with the Managers of the 
Littledown Centre in Bournemouth and K2 at Crawley. 

27. Also the Council and DC Leisure have just agreed to commission another 
national benchmarking survey. This should take place in October and 
hopefully the results will be ready for the next Consultative meeting. 

 Conclusion 

28. Fleming Park continues to be an important asset for the local community. 
Attendances continue to rise which indicates a satisfaction with the service 
provided and this increase in participation is vital to the Council’s priority of 
achieving a healthy community. 

 

JULIA BIRT 
Sport and Recreation Manager 

 
Civic Offices 
Leigh Road 
Eastleigh 
Hampshire 
SO50 9YN 
 
Date: 17 September 2007 
Contact Officer: Julia Birt 
Tel No: 023 8068 8291 
e-mail: Julia.birt@eastleigh.gov.uk 
Appendices Attached: 0 
CR255 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 – SECTION 100D 

The following documents disclose facts or matters on which this report or an 
important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in the 
preparation of this report: 

*None 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\2\8\2\ai00017282\proposedscaleofcharges0.doc 1

FLEMING PARK CONSULTATIVE GROUP 

Tuesday 9 October 2007 

PROPOSED SCALE OF CHARGES 2008/09 

Report of the Sport and Recreation Manager 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Group considers the proposed charges and makes 
comments, where appropriate, which will be recorded and reported back to the 
Council’s Cabinet. 
 

Summary 
 
Proposals for charges at Fleming Park are presented to the Group for consideration. The 
proposed charges reflect the Council’s corporate charging policy but also take a number of 
other factors into account such as trends, market conditions and the customer’s ability to 
pay. 

Statutory Powers 
 
* 

 

Introduction 

1. In accordance with the Council’s corporate charging policy and its 
 commitment to consult with the Group on prices for Fleming Park, the 
 proposed charges from 1 April 2008 are presented for consideration. 

 Proposed Charges 

2. The charges set out in appendix A have been proposed by Eastleigh Borough 
 Council and DC Leisure. 

3. The overall target for increases is set by the Council and for 2008/09, this 
figure is 4.5%.  This does not mean that all charges will rise by 4.5%.  Some 
will be below and some above depending on a number of factors.  These 
factors have been fully considered by staff especially in relation to the 
customer’s ability to pay, the prevailing market conditions, the cost of 
providing the facility and whether the facilities have been improved. 

Agenda Item 5

13



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\2\8\2\ai00017282\proposedscaleofcharges0.doc 2

4. DC Leisure has invested in several facilities in recent years and the Council is 
under a contractual obligation to be flexible when considering charges which 
relate to these areas. 

5. Some proposals may seem high in percentage terms but the rise in monetary 
 terms must also be considered eg 5p, 10p, etc. 

6. In order to encourage junior participation, a number of junior charges have not 
 been increased by 4.5% 

7. Group members may recall that a number of golf charges were frozen or 
reduced for 2006/07. It is difficult to analyse the effect of this pricing policy on 
attendances. Certainly income for these selected charges is less than last 
year and season tickets have fallen by 13. Casual attendances have 
marginally increased but income has declined.  For 2007/08, we have decided 
to revert back to a more traditional pricing policy.  

 Conclusion 

8. The proposed charges for 2008/09 are presented to the Consultative Group 
 for consideration and comment.  Comments concerning the proposals will be 
 reported back to the Council’s Cabinet. 

JULIA BIRT 
Sport and Recreation Manager 

 
Civic Offices 
Leigh Road 
Eastleigh 
Hampshire 
SO50 9YN 
 
Date: 17 September 2007 
Contact Officer: Julia Birt 
Tel No: 023 8068 8291 
e-mail: Julia.birt@eastleigh.gov.uk 
Appendices Attached: 1 
CR256 
 
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 – SECTION 100D 

The following documents disclose facts or matters on which this report or an 
important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in the 
preparation of this report: 

None 
 

14



FLEMING PARK  
PROPOSED FEES AND CHARGES FROM 1ST APRIL 2008 

 
Booking Card 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 2007/08 
Partners 19.15 19.80 20.70 4.55 

Individual 14.50 15.00 15.70 4.67 

Junior   - Renewal 8.30 8.50 8.90 4.71 

    - New Member 10.35 10.60 11.10 4.72 

 
Swimming 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 2007/08 
Adult 3.15 3.25 3.40 4.62 

Junior 1.45 1.50 1.55 3.33 

Child under 5 Free Free Free 0.00 

Weekly Adult 7.80 8.10 8.50 4.94 

Weekly Junior 2.80 2.90 3.00 3.45 

Swim Fun Session 1.80 1.90 2.00 5.26 

Monthly Swim - Adult 30.55 31.70 33.15 4.57 

                                         - Junior 10.35 10.70 11.20 4.67 

Annual Swim  - Adult 215.00 223.00 233.00 4.48 

Family Swim   - 2 Adults + Up to 3 Children 7.00 7.25 7.60 4.83 

Swimming Pool Hire - Both Pools 77.65 80.40 84.00 4.48 

                                         - Main Pool 54.35 56.25 58.80 4.53 

                                         - Learner Pool 27.95 29.00 30.30 4.48 

                                         - One Lane 10.35 10.70 11.20 4.67 

 
Entrance Fees 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 2007/08 
Adult 0 0 0    0 

Junior 0 0 0    0 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15



Indoor Facilities 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 
on 2007/08 

Badminton – per hour - Peak 8.10 8.40 8.80 4.76 

                                         - Off Peak Adult 5.10 5.30 5.55 4.72 

                                         - Off Peak Junior 2.10 2.15 2.20 2.33 

Squash – per 40 mins       - Peak 5.20 5.40 5.65 4.63 

                                         - Off Peak Adult 3.65 3.80 3.95 3.95 

                                         - Off Peak Junior 1.55 1.60 1.65 3.13 

                                         - Squash Club 4.75 4.90 5.10 4.08 

Half Main Hall – per hour- Adult 40.50 42.00 43.90 4.52 

                                         - Junior [Off Peak] 17.00 17.50 18.30 4.57 

Table Tennis – per hour - Adult 2.10 2.20 2.30 4.55 

                                         - Junior 1.00 1.00 1.05 5.00 

Studio One – per hour 31.05 32.20 33.65 4.50 

 
Special Activities 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 2007/08 
Garden Room – per hour 11.50 15.00 15.70 4.67 

Five O Club 3.00 3.10 3.25 4.84 

Crèche – per ½ hour 0.85 0.90 0.95 5.56 

 
Parent and Child 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 2007/08 
Fitness Mornings [Thursday] 3.90 4.10 4.25 3.66 

Tumble Zone  - Parent + 1 2.20 2.30 2.40 4.35 

                                         - Additional Child 0.55 0.60 0.65 8.33 

 
Artificial Turf Pitch 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 2007/08 
Full Pitch  - per hour        - Peak Adult 56.00 58.00 60.60 4.48 

                                         - Peak Junior 35.20 36.10 37.70 4.43 

                                         - Off Peak Adult 27.50 28.50 29.80 4.56 

                                         - Off Peak Junior 17.30 17.70 18.45 4.24 

Half Pitch – per hour       - Peak Adult 28.75 29.80 31.15 4.53 

                                         - Peak Junior 21.75 22.30 23.30 4.48 

                                         - Off Peak Adult 19.80 20.50 21.45 4.63 

 
                                         - Off Peak Junior 

9.05 9.30 9.70 4.30 

 
 

16



 
 
 
 
All Weather Pitch 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 2007/08 
Pitch – per hour               - Peak Adult 27.50 28.50 29.80 4.56 

                                         - Peak Junior 16.05 16.45 17.20 4.56 

                                         - Peak Junior [FA Charterhouse] 12.85 13.15 13.75 4.56 

                                         - Off Peak Adult 18.50 19.15 20.00 4.44 

                                         - Off Peak Junior 9.05 9.30 9.70 4.30 

                                         - Friday Night Soccer[EBC]  7.25 7.45 7.75 4.03 

 
New Hall 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 2007/08 
Hall Games [half hall] – per hour 40.50 42.00 43.90 4.52 

Tennis – per hour  - Peak  17.00 17.60 18.40 4.55 

                                         - Off Peak Adult 11.60 12.10 12.65 4.55 

                                         - Off Peak Junior 8.20 8.40 8.75 4.17 

 
Tennis [Outdoor per court] – per hour 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 2007/08 
Peak Adult 5.30 5.50 5.75 4.55 

Peak Junior 2.90 3.00 3.10 3.33 

Off Peak Adult 3.80 4.00 4.20 5.00 

Off Peak Junior 1.60 1.65 1.70 3.03 

 
Netball [Outdoor] – per hour 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 2007/08 
Peak Adult 11.40 11.80 12.35 4.65 

Peak Junior 3.35 3.45 3.60 4.35 

Off Peak Adult 4.75 4.90 5.10 4.08 

Off Peak Junior 2.00 2.05 2.10 2.44 

 
Hire of Equipment 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 2007/08 
Hire Charge 1.50 1.60 1.70 6.30 

 
 
 
 
 
 

17



 
 
 
 
 
 
School Charges 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 
2007/08 

Swimming            - per head 1.45 1.50 1.55 3.33 

Squash                  - per court 3.60 3.70 3.85 4.05 

Badminton            - per court 4.70 4.85 5.05 4.12 

Table Tennis         - per table 1.40 1.45 1.50 3.45 

Studio One             20.80 21.50 22.45 4.42 

Artificial Pitch      - per ½ pitch 11.80 12.20 12.75 4.51 

Tennis [Outdoor]   - per court 2.90 3.00 3.10 3.33 

Netball [Outdoor]  - per court 4.50 4.65 4.85 4.30 

AWP [Outdoor]     - per pitch 12.45 12.80 13.40 4.69 

 
Centre –Wide Membership 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 
2007/08 

Joining Fee 
Joining Fee  - Direct Debit 

50.00
100.00

50.00 
100.00 

50.00 
100.00 

0 
0 

Family 765.00 765.00 779.80 1.93 

Single 395.00 395.00 395.00 0 

 
Gym 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 
2007/08 

Casual Gym 6.40 6.65 6.80 2.26 

Casual Health 5.90 6.10 6.25 2.46 

Casual Full 8.90 9.20 9.40 2.17 

Sunbed  - High 8.00 0.95 1.00 5.26 

 
Classes 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 
2007/08 

Step Reebok  - Off Peak 3.90 4.00 4.20      5.00 

Step Reebok   - Peak 4.35 4.50 4.70 4.44 

Aerobics  - Off Peak 3.90 4.00 4.20 5.00 

Aerobics  - Peak 4.35 4.50 4.70 4.44 

Aquacise  - Off Peak 3.35 3.45 3.60 4.35 

18



Aquacise  - Peak 4.00 4.15 4.35 4.82 

 
 
Cricket 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 
2007/08 

Pitch - with dressing room - half day 47.15 48.80 51.00 4.50 

Pitch - with dressing room – evening 47.15 48.80 51.00 4.50 

Pitch for children [under 18] excluding dressing room 17.00 17.50 18.25 4.29 

 
 
 
Football 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 
2007/08 

Pitch – adults 48.00 49.70 51.95 4.53 

Pitch - children [under 18] with dressing room 18.55 19.00 19.85 4.47 

Mini Soccer pitch [40 min game] 7.45 7.65 7.95 3.92 

 
Bowls 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 
2007/08 

Singles, pairs, triples or rinks per hour per person 3.55 3.70 3.85 4.05 

Woods, per hour or part hour 0.85 0.90 0.95 5.56 

Season ticket [May to September] 82.80 85.70 89.55 4.49 

Season ticket [October - April] Scapagreen only 44.00 45.60 47.65 4.50 

Season ticket [May - September] OAP 42.85 44.40 46.40 4.50 

Season ticket [October - April] OAP 22.80 23.60 24.65 4.45 

Junior rink per hour per person 1.75 1.80 1.85 2.78 

Season ticket junior 20.00 20.70 21.60 4.35 

 
Fleming Park Golf Course - Casual 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 
2007/08 

9 holes                        - weekday 9.35 8.50 8.90 4.71 

9 holes                        - weekday – Junior 3.60 3.60 3.75 4.17 

18 holes                      - weekday 13.50 14.00 14.65 4.64 

18 holes                      - weekday – Junior 5.00 5.00 5.20 4.00 

9 holes                        - weekend and public holidays 13.00 10.00 10.45 4.50 

9 holes                        - weekend and public holidays – junior 5.50 5.00 5.20 4.00 

18 holes                      - weekend and public holidays 16.00 16.00 16.70 4.38 

18 holes                      - weekend and public holidays – junior 7.50 7.50 7.80 4.00 

19



Parent and child         - weekday 10.50 10.50 11.00 4.76 

Parent and child          - weekend 12.50 12.50 13.05 4.40 

 
Annual 2006/07 [£] 2007/08 [£] 2008/09 [£] % Change 

on 
2007/08 

7 day – Adult 385.00 395.00 412.80 4.51 

7 day – Junior 67.50 70.00 73.00 4.29 

5 day – Adult 245.00 255.00 266.50 4.51 

Passport to Leisure [5 day] 190.00 199.00 207.95 4.50 

One Adult + 2 children 450.00 466.00 487.00 4.51 

Two Adults + 2 children 750.00 775.00 809.90 4.50 

Club rate for 7 day annual ticket 370.00 380.00 397.10 4.50 

  

20


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting and Matters Arising
	4 General Management Report
	5 Proposed Scale of Charges 2008-9
	Appendix 1


